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Sunday, November 26, 1950

Commemorating / g
Twenty-Fifth {, -
Anniversary # 2 NS
of the founding of

St. Catherine’s -
Catholic Church

105th and Grandview Road
Hickman Mills, Mo.

: e A TOP: Present day view of the
: ' | Church.

LEFT: Interior of Church.

RIGHT: Window of Church.




“Permit the Little Children to Come to Me"

His Excellency the Most Reverend Edwin Vincent O'Hara D.D., LL.D., and K.C.H.S.

Bishop of the Diocese of Kansas City



Most Reverend Joseph M. Marling, Bishop of Thasus

Auxiliary Bishop
of the

Diocese of Kansas City



Barmer Paslors of St Caltherined

Reverend Thomas Kane Reverend Michael Ahern

Eeveren d James P, Nichol Reverend Bernard J. Hale



Our Pastor

Reverend Joseph Ruysser

It is with grateful thanksgiv-
ing that we offer our prayers to
the Sacred Heart of Jesus and
the Immaculate Heart of Mary
for the many blessings given St.
Catherine’s during these past
twenty-five years.

Since the day Bishop Lillis appointed Father Thomas Kane as pastor, St. Catherine’s has been blessed
with spiritual men who have watched over the flock and have seen the faith and devotion of the people
fructify.

We are deeply grateful to the Sisters of Charity of the Blessed Virgin Mary who have been in charge
of our Schoal since its opening. We thank the good people of St. Catherine's and the friends of the parisho-
ners for their wonderful zeal their intense interest and whole-hearted sacrifices and generosity who have
helped make this day a happy occasion.

Sincerely,
Rev. Joseph C. Ruysser



Walsh Estate and Church

Living room

of the present Frank
Boszch home. formerly the
Walsh residence, where
the first Moss

was said.

Dining room
where
Confessions were heard.




“With the implicit confidence
of children, we have placed St
Catherine’s under the direction
of the Sacred Heart of Jesus
and the Immaculate Heart of
Mary.

The work to be done at St.
Catherine's cannol be accom-
plished without their aid. In-
stinctively our hearts turn to
them and we feel that any
suceess we might enjoy. . .

... we will owe to the Sacred Heart of Je us and His Blessed Mother, and to our
patron Saint, St. Catherine of Sienna.”

St. Catherine’s

New School

. . a sound investment

St. Catherine’'s new school,
built of solid construction,
with the latest and best ap- :
pointments for educational purposes, provides for

nearly one hundred and fifteen of our children.
After the Tabernacle, which radiates the love of
Christ and His faith, there is no parochial unit
that yields the dividends for the building of faith
and maintaining it as the school in a Catholic
parish.

St. Catherine’s parish provides its children with
as fine a school building as can be found in the
United States.




TOP: All School Children; RIGHT: First Holy
Communion Day; RIGHT: Gradoation Class.

OQur Sisters

Our school is staffed by the Sisters of Charity of
the B. V. M. of Dubugque, lowa. Our principal is
Sister Mary Agnes Helen and with her are Sister
Mary Trinita, Sister Mary Casilda and Sister Mary
Reginaldl.

The following sisters formerly were stationed at St
Catherine’s: Sister Mary Candida, Sister Mary Anthony,
Sister M. Anne Isabelle, Sister Mary Carissima, Sister M.
Rose Catherine, Sister Mary Oliver, Sister Mary St. Xavier,
Sister Mary Robert Ann, Sister Mary Ellen Therese. The
entire parish is grateful to all these wonderful sisters not
only for their guidance of our children but for the inspirat-

jon they are to all

Since there is no adequate way
in which to repay them we can
only express our undying appre-

School Bus

clation of the devotion and time
which they give in the education

of our little ones and assure them George Arnone

that they are ever in our Bidver

thoughts.

Our School Lunch Program

One of our many ambitions was
realized last yvear with the beginning
of the school lunch program, The
children receive hot, appetizing and
well-balanced meals. The beneficial
effect of this program on growing
children is well borne out by govern-
ment statistics. The children and
arents appreciate the piloneering of

rs. Lucille Petted in this project,
which today is being so capably
handled by Mrs. Frank Horn and Mrs
Huey Thompson.
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John Kilmer Walter Axtell, Jr.

Chareh

Commillee

Fred Miller Wm. Farren Harold Cramer Jos, Goeiz

This group of parish leaders on finance and other matters dealing with
the physical side of the parish, work closely with the pastor. The
present members are: John Kilmer, Walter Axtell, Jr., Fred Miller,

Wm. Farren, Harold Cramer and Jos. Goetz.

John Kilmer Mike Kelly

Much of the work of obtaining pledges from parishioners and friends
outside of the parish has been carried on by the Holy Name Society.
The men alone have cooked and served a number of very successful
dinners and have always cooperated in the various undertakings of the
other parish societies. Many new names have been added to the mem-
bership list and the attendance on the monthly Communion Sunday
is steadily increasing. This yvear the men are led by these officers: Enos
Axtell, president; Wm. Farren, vice-president; John Kilmer, secretary;
Mike Kelly, treasurer; Gerald Borserine, chairman of men's dinner
committee; Walter Axtell, delegate.

Gerald Borserine

Walter Axtell, Jr.

Holy
Name

Society

A Successful Venture

These are some of the cattle sold at the auc-
tion this year. This successful venture of the
Holy Name Society, which was the inspira-
tion of Mr. Enos Axtell, has developed sur-
prisingly during the last few years.



Choir

The Mass for this verv mem-
orable occasion is sung by the
parish choir which is conducted
by Mrs. Wm. Farren, who is also
the organist. The members from
left to right, are: Dorothy Corte-
ville, Bernard Sullivan, Mrs,
Mary Pepper, Louis Emert, Vir-
ginia Walsh, Mrs. Mary Ellen
Emert and Mrs. Farren.

Walt Kurzwell John Fehlig James Felder Andy Gately Chas, Miller Leo Schmitz

Uilrerd

This group of men are at the service of the parish at all Sunday

Masses, on Holydavs of Obligation, and for all special devotions to see
that there is order and administer to the physical needs of the people. ‘
They are; Walter Kurzweil, John Fehlig, James Felder, Andy Gately, Louis Emert

Charles Miller, Leo Schmitz, Louis Emert, Robert Bowes, Jr.

These boys receive instructions
for serving the Mass under the

direction of the Sisters,




25 Years ot 8t Cathenines

A quarter of a century ago this month, Saint
Catherine's Parish, Hickman Mills, was founded
with the sanction of the late Most Reverend
Thomas F. Lillis.

It was through the inspiration of Mr. and Mrs.
Frank P. Walsh that the permission was granted.
Through their labors and with the assistance of
Mr. Tom Mullins the necessary information as to
the need of a parish in this locale was obtained.

At that time only thirty-
five Catholics were known
to reside in the vicinity. The
Walsh family offered the
use of their home for religi-
ous services until a perma-
nent Church could be erect-
ed.

The Story of St. Cathe-
rine’s parish from that time
until the present is one ofMRS.FRANKP. WALSH

consistent growth and development.

The late Reverend Thomas F, Kane was ap-
pointed pastor and on November 22, 1925, the
first Mass was offered on the feast of 5t. Cecelia
with fifty-eight persons in attendance. The Altar
, was set up in the living
| room of the Walsh resi-
| dence, the present home of
.j the Frank Bosch family.
| Mass was offered there for

| thirteen months. Confess-
" ions were heard in the din-
N | ing room.

In 1826 our present
! Church and rectory were
built. The idea of the style
of the building was obtained
from a Catholic chapel in Virginia where George
Washington once attended.

FRANK P. WALSH

On Christmas dayv in the vear 1926 the first
Mass was offered in the new Church.

In October of 1931 Father M. J. Ahern was ap-
pointed pastor. The Reverend James P. Nichol,

well-remembered by many of the present parish-
ioners, succeeded Father Ahern. Shorthly after
Father Nichol arrived he made arrangements for
the Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth who were
teaching at St. Louis School to come out every
Sunday morning to teach Sunday school.

During the summer months these same Sisters
conducted a vacation school for one month each
vear. Father Nichol rounded up the students each
morning driving as far as Belton for some. So
much credit for the strong faith instilled in the
young people during these vears should be given
these good Sisters and Father Nichol.

Anvone who has had a part in our annual car-
nival dinners during the last few vears will note
with interest that so far back as 1934 chicken din-
ners were being served on 5t. Catherine’s lawn,
These dinners became a regular summer affair;
later on, some were held on the grounds of what
was then the Automobile Club at 110th and
Grandview Road. In the fall months a ham dinner
was usually held in conjunction with a bazaar,

The Reverend B. J. Hale followed Father
Nichol. It was during Father Hale's pastorate that
the building was remodeled to serve its present
purposes. The first project was the excavation of
the basement during '41. This hall served the
parish for dinners and meetings until the new
school was erected.

Upon the completion of the hall, work was im-
mediately begun on a new rectory on the north
side of the Church so that the old one might be

S

A NEW RECTORY 1S ADDED



remodeled for a Sisters’ convent in anticipation
of a school.

On September 7, 1942, Labor Day, His Excel-
lency, Bishop O'Hara blessed the new buildings
and reblessed the original ones. The next day the
first classes in St. Catherine’s school assembled—

SCHOOL 1S DEDICATED

forty-two pupils in all. The original faculty con-
sisted of Sister M. Candida, superior; Sister M.
Anthony, Sister M, Carissima and Sister M. Anne
Isabelle.

As Hickman Mills and Grandview became
more and more just suburbs of Kansas City, fami-
lies moved out of the city and St. Catherine's
school attendance grew proportionately until dur-
ing the 1946-47 term there were just too many
students for the three small rooms. The outcome
of a meeting of the men to discuss the situation
was that plans were drawn up for a new school.

The actual building of the school itselfl did not
get under way until late summer and on October
4, 1947, His Excellency, Bishop Marling, Auxiliary
Bishop of Kansas City, was present for the laying

af the cornerstone.

Finally in September of 1948 the school itself
was open and there were bright smiles on the
faces of both the children and Sisters as they took
their places in the shiny new and completely

modern classrooms,

The priests who were sent by the Bishop to
assist Father Hale certainly deserve special ment-

ion at this time. The Reverend Richard Schu-
macher served as Administrator for several
months, Fathers Francis Weir, Francis McAuliffe,
Wm. O'Brien, Leo Bovle and L. C. Boehm all
served as assistants to Father Hale for various
periods of time. During the last few wyears the
Jesuit Fathers of Rockhurst College have also be-
come familiar ficures around the Church.

The wisdom of our good Bishop in assigning
the Rev, Joseph Ruysser as the new pastor of St
Catherine’s in February of 1940 has been com-
mended many times by our parishioners. At the
time of his arrival St. Catherine’'s faced a dehbt
which to many seemed overwhelming.

In celebrating the twenty-fifth anniversary of
S5t. Catherine's parish we cannotl fail to have a
deep awareness of the contribution which Father
Ruysser has made toward the enrichment of our
lives.

In a rural parish such as we have the task has
been most difficult. And we cannot fail to express
our admiration for his wisdom and nobility of
character and our gratitude for his invaluable
services to the parish to which he has been recent-
ly appointed.

On this occasion we salute him and take pride
in the fact that it has been our great privilege to
know him and honor him on this — Our Silver
Jubilee.

CORNERSTONE 18 LAID



The development of the Altar
Society during the last several
years — in both spiritual and
temporal affairs — its activities
and its progress—is a source of
very just pride for all the parish.

Monthly luncheons and business
meetings, on the first Tuesday

following the regular Commun-
ion Sunday, always well attend-
ed, are a fine display of the initiative and coop-
eration of this group whose officers for the
current year are: Mrs. John Livers, president:
Mrs. G. L. Borserine, vice-president: Mrs.
Joseph Molinaro, secretary; and Mrs, C. Cole-
man, treasurer. Mrs. Pat Cornforth, telephone
committee,

Above: Altar Society Luncheon.
Below: Altar Society Officers.

Ann Bosch,

director of the

ﬂlm Needle and Thread Club

Virginia Walsh
and

Mrs. Jos. Goetz
promoters of

Our Lady of Fatima Devotion

Chairmen of Commitees, left to right: Mrs. Angela Burton,

Confraternity of Christian Doctrine; Mrs. Elsie Stegmaier, Kitchen and Dining Room Chair-
P-T. A.; Mrs. Dee Martell, Mother Cabrini Society; Mrs. men: Mrs. Betty Plunkett, Mrs.
Mary Goetz, Altar Linens; Mrs. Mary Fox and Mrs. Flor- Mary Ellen Emert, Mrs. Betty

ence Adams, C. Y. C. sponsors. Smith.



Confraternity
of
Christian Doctrine

One of the most important activities under
the Altar Society is the Confraternity of
Christian Doetrine under the leadership of
Mrs. Floid Burton. This year there are
seven Discussion Clubs meeting in the var-
ious sections of the parish. The leaders
shown in the picture are, left to right: Mrs.
Fred Miller, Mrs. Harold Bradley, Sr., Mrs.
Martha Brady, Mrs. Joseph Molinaro, Mrs.

John Livers and Mrs. Burton.

5 Calesacis B Parish Nows

= =

= - It is the purpose of St. Catherine's News to keep the parish
e LSS informed of all the activities within the Church. Each
CXE Vot o month it has been published by Mrs. Fred Miller, the editor,
== ot : . : : =

Sk Fsis and Mrs. Leo Schmitz, assistant editor, with Mrs. Frank L.
T | Muehlschuster as advisor. It is an interesting and thorough
gz me coverage of all the activities of the various organizations. It
5_}"' .E'E ! has aided immensely in developing the spiritual life of the
S5 o parish and informs the members of diocesan projects as
= :%_‘:—‘E;‘.fg_.‘.:‘ well as the happenings in the universal Church.
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Shown at right: Mrs, Leo Schmitz
and Mrs. Fred Miller.




Catholic Youth Council

The Catholic Youth Council has taken its place
among the active organizations of the parish
during the last several vears and has assisted
in all of the large undertakings. In addition the
members have carried on their own program in
both spiritual and social
affairs. Lessons in ballroom
and square dancing, picnics,
hayrides, skating and swim-
ming parties and freguent
Communion breakfasts are
enjoved by the voung men
\ and women who are part of

Matthew Fox this vital organization.

The officers for this vear are: Matthew Fox,
president; Charles Adams, vice-president; Rose
Marie Effertz, secretary; and Mary Lou Axtell,
treasurer,

SUCCESS,

Dr. Joseph Molinaro
Chairman

Mr. Joseph Goetx

Co-chairman

Many long hours of work were spent by each of these persons in

his own task in an effort to make our Silver Jubilee a complete

Owr Carnival

The fame and reputation of the Carnival and
fried chicken dinner, which is always a part of
it, has spread so that today there is scarcely a
Catholic in the diocese or a non-Catholie in the
neighborhood who is not familiar with “St.

Catherine's Annual Carni- I

val." l

This last summer almost

fifteen hundred dinners
were served during Satur-

day evening and Sunday.

The cooperation of every- Wm. Farren
. . . Chairman
one in the parish in man-
ning the booths, conducting the games and

carrying out the numerous details is legend.

Mr. Harold Cramer

Photography

Mrs. Martha Brady

Advertising Chm.

Mrs. Harold Cramer
Silver Jubilee Tea Chairman



GRANDVIEW TRACTOR & TRUCK CO. BENSON MANUFACTURING CO.
I-H Sales & Service
Grandview, Mo. DW 5621 | 1811 Agnes BE 8300
J. R. COSTA MONUMENT (0. K. €. RUG CO.
5301 Prospect HI 8320 | 3030 Gilham Rd. WE 2151
—— PATRONS —

Frank's Fine Foods
Mr, John Manning

Johm F. Deveney, DS,

Mr. and Mrs. E. E. Clarkson

Bob Stocker — Dude Ranch for dogs
Mr. and Mrs. Quentin Nemmers

Mr. and Mrs. Ed. Anderman. Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Harold Bradley

Mr, and Mrs, Randall Burton
Mr. and Mrs. Wm. E. Carry

Mr. and Mrs. Floid
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph
Mr. and Mrs. G. W.

Mr., and Mrs. Sam Coleman Baum's Meial Specialities
Mr. and Mrs. Ben Conley Mrs. K. L. Chamberlain
Mr. and Mrs. J. C. Cuiting Mrs. Frank Bosch

Mr. and Mrs. J. J. Enright Mrs. M. E. Brennan

Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Clyde E. Flynn
and Mrs. Emery Gammon

Grandview Super Market

Mrs. T. F. Cornforth
Mr. and Mrs. E. J. Moore
Mr. and Mrs, A. T. Easter

Mrs. Martha E. Brady
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Emert

Mr. and Mrs. George Kuzma
Mr, and Mrs. Diets Lusk, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Huey Thompson
Mrs. B. M. Weber

Mr. and Mrs. Leo T. Schmitz
Mr. Elmer A. Field

Calvin's Western Aulo Assoe.,
Mr, and Mrs, Enos Axtell

Mr. and Mrs, George Arnone
Mr. and Mrs. G. H. Borserine
Mr. and Mrs. Larry ("Brien
The Ceule Family

Mr. and Mrs. Kichard Sullivan
Mr. and Mrs. James Pusateri
Dr, and Mrs, John Skinner

Burton
Plunkett
Kelly
Stores

Mr. and Mrs. George Goetz Mr. and Mrs, Charles Etem, Jr. Dr. T. 5. Bourke

Mr. and Mrs. Alex J. Halyvburton Mr. and Mrs. John Fehlig Dr. and Mrs. E. 1. Curran
Mr. and Mrs. Lee Hardwick Mrs. Frank Horn Dr. Peter F. De Maria
Mrs. J. J. Hasburgh Mr. and Mri. Elmer Petted Dr. Thos. L. Draney

Mr. and Mrs. Edward Heinrich Dyers Feed Co. Dr. Edwin Schorer

Mrs. 5. D. Haeper Mr. and Mrs. Dliver Self Dr. E. A. Cahill

Mr. and Mrs. Morls Bourqguin Mr. and Mrs. Frank Stranimeler br. 1. Paul Carrall

Mr, and Mrs. Louis Farmella

Mr. and Mrs, Fred Miller

Dr. A. N. Altringer

Dr. Rial R, Oglevie

Dr. and Mrs. Hugh Owens
Dr. D. M. Nigro

Dr. H. Lewis Hesa

Dr. Thomas McHale

Dr. Robert Iv. Hite

Dr. and Mrs. Frunk J. Koenig
Mr. and Mrs. W. A. Couriney
Mr. and Mrs. Frank J. Ruysser

Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Farmella Dr. and Mrs, Walter Shull

Mr. Bernard Ruysser Mr. and Mri. Clande Pate

Mr. Henry Ruysser, Jr. Mr. and M. R. T. Rogers

Mir. and Mrs. Henry Ruysser, Sr. Mrs. Dora Shughart

Mr. and Mrs. George Smith Mr. and Mrs. Emmeiit Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Ed. Effertz Mrs. R. C. Stoker

Mr, and Mrs. Eay Rhodes Mr. and Mrs. E. F. Stagmaier
Luther Shelton Machine Co. Mr. and Mrs. Brrnl.rd Sulllvan
John J. Woods and Son Mr. and Mrs. Charles Hughes
Slater Tile and Maniel Co. Mr. and Mrs. Mike Kelly

Mr. Ari Trotler—Myers Office Furn. Mr. and Mrs. Edward Kimpinger
J. H. J. 0il Co. Mr. and Mrs. Jack Kilmer
Nyleen Co., Ine. Mr. and Mrs. Vincent Kurzewell

Mr. and Mrs. C. C. Michaels
Mr. and Mrs. Victor Corteville
Mra. Anna K. Hogan

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Feeney

MO. VALLEY OIL CO.

HA 7667

QUALITY OIL & GASOLINE CO.

Phillips Furnace & Stove 0il

1927 Vine 7500 Truman Rd. CH 0927
Down Comforts Recovered — New Comforts
Quilting — Mattresses Renovated Beer and Luncheon
2207 Campbell HA 1690 | 71 Highway & Bannister Rd. SP 7904




DONNELLY Garment Sales Co.

3500 E. 17th St

L. J. BAER & (0.

Real Estate Loans

Sales Insurance

V1 3236

KELLY'S QUALITY FOODS

Store No. 1 — Martin City — SP-7952
Store No. 2 — Holmes Park — SP-7944

Full Line Groceries and Meats
Full Line Beer, Whiskies, Gin, Wines
5% Beer

“May you never be low in spirits”

Compliments of

GRANDVIEW

Television & Appliance Co.

Charles Corteville, Owner

Congratulations to

ST. CATHERINE'S
on their

SILVER JUBILEE

DEE’S DRUGS

LEE'S SUMMIT, MO.

B. MULLER - THYM

Vietor 4734

1327 Grand




Compliments of
BEST JEWELRY
3928 Main

Local and Long Distance Moving
BOYDSTON MOVING & STORAGE

BE-1041-2 Evenings CH 9751

From Head to Toe — The Place to Go

Compliments of

HI GROVE BENTLEY MORTUARY
g]rf:Id‘ﬁ?w. =7 Laundry Ehnenl:-‘rer;l:‘i‘; 5811 Troost HIland 7272
Complimenis of

J. G. JAKOBE & SONS Ine.,
SHEET METAL WORKS

2014 Main Street LOgan 4446

Compliments of

CHISHOLM CLEANING & DYEING CO.

7305 Troost DEImar 8144

R. D. MANN CARPET (0.

928-30-32 Central Si.
Kansas City 6, Mo.

Compliments of

HOUSE OF FLOWERS

53715 Troost Hlland 4800

Compliments of
COUNTRY CLUB CLEANERS

5031 Main St. VAlentine 3710

Realtor Service

SUITER CO. REALTORS

City Property — Homes, Apariments
Business and Surban
Dixie Roesch
1016 Baltimore SP 7605 — V1 8542

Congratulations!

HICKMAN MILLS BANK

Hickman Mills, Mo.

McKEE CLEANERS & DYERS

6946 Prospect JA 9783

Compliments of

L. F. HIX

Kansas City Pump Company

HICKMAN MILLS PHARMACY

Prescriptions Compounded
110th & 71 Highway

“PRAY FOR PEACE”

Mother Ann's
5819 Prospect

HI 1915

HYDRO-BUTANE GAS CO.
Bottled Gas Service
Dw-5522
110th & 71 Highway, Hickman Mills, Mo.

Compliments of BURNETT MEAT COMPANY

LB0R Main

Victor 6811




JONES MATTRESS CO. GEO. A. JAKOBE SHEET METAL MFRS.

1800 E. 5th GR 2411 | 1812 Walnui VI 0218
G-E Dealer

1326 Main 111th & 71 Highway D'W 7156

DOEHLER UNDERTAKING CO.

1415 E. Truman Rd. 15th & Paseo

ELLSWORTH FLOWER SHOP

53107 Main VA 7922

BERNIE’S DRUGS

For Free Delivery Call HI 1477

CONWAY SHEET METAL WORKS

Raytown, Mo.

RAYTOWN APPLIANCES

Raytown, Mo.

HALL FURRIERS

503 W. 75th HI 3340

MIKE’S BARBER SHOP

see
Mike Martell Harold Bray

7144 Prospect

AL’S BARBER SHOP

Come to Us for the Right Hair-cut
Al Martell, Prop.

MITCH'S SHOE REPAIR

STEVE'S SHOES

6228 Truman Rd. CH 2700 | 322 W. 63rd DE 5446
MRS. AILEEN QUIRK & SONS, INC. ““"‘P"f""’““
815 Armour Rd. No. Kansas City A FR[END
MELLODY - MeGILLEY - EYLAR FUNERAL HOME
Personal Sincere Service
Linwood & Woodland L1 7717




POPULAR MUSIC

—Training at Its Besti—

CAVANAUGH PIANO SCHOOL

Country Club Plaza DE 2411

HATCHER’S GROCERY

Service Station Locker Plant

—Open Sundays—

Grandview, Mo. SP 5992

WALDO FURNITURE (0.

7512 Wornall Rd. DE 1551

AMERICAN CHAIR RENTAL

3107 Gillham Rd.

RENICK’S FLOWERS

Raviown, Mo.

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs. Phil C. Lee

Compliments of

BOWES FOOD MARKET

115th & 71 Highway DW 7138

FRANCE - WORNALL FUNERAL HOME

7406 Wornall Rd.

MATTHEWS MACHINE WORKS

PRIER BRASS (0.

433-35 W. 5th VI 9106 | 7801 Truman Rd. BE 7770
R BASSERT TOOL & SUPPLY (0.
KARL J. SCHROER =
2221 Campbell GR 0488 | 1701 Main VA 1162
Compliments and Best Wishes
ALLIS CHALMERS MFG. CO. JOHN A. MARSHALL (0.
. Complete Office Outfitters
Tractor Division 110 W. 9th SL.
DR “FLFIN ] HAKAN Compliments of
LSS TR FRANK C. GARD, D.D.S.
Optometrist at Brookside DR. PAUL KRUEGER, 0.D.
124 W. 63rd DE 1900 408z W. 75th St

EUREKA PETROLEUM CO.

917 E. 19th Street

Victor 7364




CRAMER’S
Safe & Office Equipment Co. Q UIRK & TOBIN

® Funeral Home
DESKS L ]
FILING CABINETS — 40 YEARS OF FAITHFUL SERVICE —
CRAMER POSTURE CHAIRS ®
. Westport 1777
Vietor 7949 Linwopod & Main
1419 MeGee Kansas City, Mo. | Mary C. Quick Bernard G. Quirk

Congratulations to Father Ruysser

BLACK, SIVALLS & BRYSON, INC

Headqguarters for
WELDMENTS UFP TO 50 TONS
No shape limitations

It inkes EXPERIENCED Welders and modern EQUIPMENT to build weldments from
heavy steel plate. Black, Sivalls & Bryson has both! Investigate today. If you normally use
large castings which could be replaced by weld :d structures, try BS&B.

7300 E. 12th St Kansas City, Mo,

Tel. BEnton 7200




Fine Flowers
Attractive Gifts

TEEFEY’S

6320 Brookside HIland 7700

I. DONNELLY CO., INC.

Importers and Dealers

Church Goods, Religious Articles
Candles, Books, Eic.

1121-1123 MeGee Streei

Phone Victor 0943 Kansas City, Missouri

Kansas City’s Oldest
Kansas Cit y’s Finest

STINE & McCLURE

UNDERTAKING CO.
Since 1861 in Kansas City

WE 7777 3235 Gillham Plaza

Com pliments of

Carl Cordes & Son Flowers

LOgan 0335 4177 Broadway

Compliments

of

A FRIEND

Compliments
of

|
COLD

CASH
COAL
COMPANY

Mr. and Mrs. Walter Axtell




Original View of the Chureh



